
From: Jae Lim
To: mtc
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Thanks for this confirmation.
I will delete Ku-band in your application.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

On May 28, 2020, at 11:14 AM, mtc <mtc@kwbj.net> wrote:

﻿
We are capable of receiving KU and C-Band on that antenna. But if I don’t have to list it then it is fine.
 
Thanks
Jason Price
Price Media Corp.
985312-4759 (M)
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 9:05 AM
To: mtc@kwbj.net
Subject: SES-REG-20181015-06081; call sign: E200772
 
Hi Jason Price and Ginger Price,
 
I hope you and your family are safe and well.
You listed both C-band and Ku-band for Antenna 2 receive-only registration filed during the C-band freeze.
I will delete Ku-band in your application.
Please confirm this change.
Thanks.
 

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
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